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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 2:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 800174678308
----Qriginal Message-----

From: Keith W. Koebler [mailto:Koehler@cpa-tampa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:43 PM

To: CorOnline

Subyject: Re: Corporate Filing - 800174678308

Withont filing and paying for a correction, is there an administrative way for you to correct the 5ip code on the original [iling?

The proper zip code was 33611 for the place of business, the marling address, and the mailing address of Offer #2 Daniel Finlayson.

Please let me know

Ond/7/2010 8:33 AM, coronline@dos. state.fl.us wrote:

> The Articles of Incorporation for EASTERAST MOES, INC, were filed
> electronically on April 06,2010, effective April 0§, 2010, as

> verified by the letter anganthentication number shoyn below and were

> qssigned document nufnber P10000029848. Pladse refer to this number

> whenever corvespondinggith 1his office.
>

> Enclosed is the certification requested.
>

> Electronic filing and cerfification Is provided for in section 15.76,

> Florida Statutes and bas the same legal effect ar any other filing or

> certificate.

>

> A corporation annual report/ uniform business report will be due this
> office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following the calendar
> year of the file] effective date year. A Federal Employer

> ldentification (FIEEI) number will be required before this report can be
> filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling
> 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form

> S84 or by going fo their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

>

>

> Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the

> respensibility of the corporation to notify this office.

>

> Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact this
> offece at the address given below.

>
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> Becky McKnight

> Regulatory Specialist 1

> New Filings Section

>

>

> ~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallabassee, FL.

> 32314

>

>

>

>

> Letter Number: 100407083326-800174678308

>

>

> Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the gualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departnent of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the
level and guality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in
advance for your participation.

> .

> DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:

> hitp:[ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxfemail=Coronline(@dos.state.fl

> us

>



